Santa Ana Unified School District 1601 E. Chestnut Avenue Santa Ana, California 92701

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION

April 8, 2008

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Board President Hernández. Other members in attendance were Mr. Richardson and Mrs. Avila. Dr. Yamagata-Noji arrived at 8:45 p.m. and Mr. Palacio was not present at the meeting.

Cabinet members present were Ms. Russo, Dr. Olsky, Mr. Murrey, Mr. Lopez, Mr. Mendez, Mr. Ayala, Ms. Lohnes, and Mr. Dixon.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

Board President Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to Closed Session to step to the podium as he called their names.

There were no speakers to address the Board.

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

The Regular meeting was immediately recessed to Closed Session to consider student discipline issues, negotiations, legal matters, and personnel matters.

EXPULSION HEARING

The Board conducted an expulsion hearing. In attendance were mother, student, Superintendent Russo, and Ms. Barron, Senior Executive Director of Pupil Support Services.

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 3-0, Dr. Yamagata-Noji and Mr. Palacio not present, to approve the expulsion panel's recommendation, that the student would remain in the SAUSD's Community Day program until February of 2009.

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING

The Regular meeting reconvened at 6:25 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by student Christine Lara, $8^{\rm th}$ grade student from McFadden Intermediate School.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

Award from the California Association for the Gifted

The Superintendent called upon Annie Mai Bevacqua, Board member for the California Association for the Gifted, representing Orange County. Ms. Bevacqua honored Pat Thurman and Kathy Apps, District GATE Coordinators, for Elementary and Secondary respectively, with Distinguished Service Awards for their outstanding contributions to the field of gifted education. The Superintendent and Trustees also honored them. Ms. Thurman and Ms. Apps were presented with bouquets of flowers on behalf of the SAUSD for their outstanding service to the students of the Santa Ana Unified School District.

At the last Board of Education meeting, it was announced that the Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce awarded scholarships to 33 SAUSD students. Saddleback Senior Edward Lara was one of those students who was present to share his essay. Edward, raised by his parents, Emilio and Maria Lara, realizes that his parents sacrificed so much for him to get ahead in life, and wants to make sure their sacrifices are not in vain. He plans to pursue a career in criminal justice and then go to law school. Edward writes, "Once I arrive at the top, I will not forget to send the elevator back down for the people who helped me get there."

On Saturday, March 29, the Santa Ana City High School Track & Field Championships were held at Santa Ana College, hosted by Saddleback High School. Santa Ana High won the boys' varsity division while Segerstrom High School captured the girls' varsity, girls' junior varsity and boys' freshmen/sophomore division championships.

Valley High School's Musical Theater has invited the community to their performance of Guys & Dolls, A Musical Fable of Broadway, from April 24 to April 26 at 7:30 PM, at the Valley High School Auditorium. Tickets are \$7 presale and \$10 at the door.

Ms. Russo stated that it was a rare opportunity to congratulate personnel who spend a lot of their time helping us congratulate others. Therefore, District translator Cesar Vargas was recognized by the City of Santa Ana during last evening's City Council Meeting. Mr. Vargas was honored as a committee member for his work in coordinating the 8th Annual Cesar Chavez Holiday Celebration, held March 22 at Delhi Park. Additionally, District TV's media tech, Hoan Le, was honored for capturing the festivities on tape to be enjoyed by all Santa Ana residents. Thanks to Le, the Chavez Holiday Celebration is currently airing on Time Warner Cable Channel 31.

The Superintendent drew the attention of those present to the beautiful artwork posted in the Board Room from Sepulveda Elementary and Godinez Fundamental High Schools.

PRESENTATIONS

Update and Status of School Building Program

Mr. Jerry Hills, Construction Manager, presented an update and status report of the SAUSD building program. Various pictures were presented of completed and ongoing construction projects. He examined QZAB projects currently under construction, modernizations, and the relocation schedule. He reviewed expenditures for projects currently under construction at \$54,554,693 and completed projects at \$429,987,168, for a grand total of \$484,541,861.

Mr. Hills provided an overview of the Facilities Master Plan that included Critically Overcrowded Schools (COS). The proposed portable-to-permanent (P2P) 2-story buildings for Diamond, Greenville, Kennedy, Lowell, Madison, Martin, Santiago Elementaries and Carr Intermediate would replace approximately 160 portables. He stated that projects are predicated upon the passage of the General Obligation Bond going for a vote on June 3, 2008. Mr. Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations, stated that the COS opportunity expires on August 27, 2008, which means that the program must have Division of the State Architect approved plans to the State with matching funds by August 27th. He stated that the cost for the project is approximately \$40 million Measure G funds and \$40 million State matching funds. Board of Education Minutes April 8, 2008

Mr. Hills stated that on March 29, Valley High School had a Volunteer Day for students and staff members. Irvine Ranch Water District donated and helped to plant over 100 trees and plants at the school. Pictures of work in progress and completion of the big job were shown to the Board.

Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly Report

Dr. Olsky stated that, in order to meet the Williams Settlement Uniform Complaint reporting requirements, staff is required to report summarized data on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the County Superintendent and Governing Board of the District. There was one minor complaint that was resolved. The complaint was relevant to specific a physical condition at school sites that custodians were able to resolve.

PUBLIC HEARING

President Hernández declared the Public Hearing open to conduct a Public Hearing to receive comments regarding the proposed material revisions to the OCEAA Charter School, A California Public School. He asked those wishing to speak to come forward at that time.

Mr. Murrey, Associate Superintendent Business Services, stated that OCEAA representatives were in attendance to provide a PowerPoint presentation.

The Orange County Educational Arts Academy (OCEAA) is requesting approval of materials' revisions to its original Charter. The requested modifications to the Charter include revisions reflective of changes in charter school law and most notably, an extension of the original charter operating term from three years to five years. The current OCEAA charter expires on June 30, 2008.

Ms. Linda Hardman-Greene, Principal of OCEAA, introduced Mr. Jose Montaño, Vice Principal, who then updated the Board concerning OCEAA. He began by citing OCEAA's mission statement. He stated that the charter opened in August 2005 with 475 students. He reviewed demographics and stated that the projected number of students in the 2008-09 school year is 540. There are currently 49 students on the wait list for kindergarten, and 68 students on the wait list for 1st-8th grade. There are 23 teachers (100% NCLB compliant), one full-time and one part-time special education teacher, and two part-time instructional assistants. Mr. Montaño stated that 61% of teachers are bilingual and, to date, 23 support staff employees. He reviewed academic offerings and comparative API rankings.

Ms. Hardman-Greene provided information on annual yearly performance (AYP) for 2006-07 in language arts and mathematics, and reviewed APRENDA Spanish and mathematics scores for 2006-07 school year. She highlighted student achievement, talked about fiscal solvency success with a total operating budget of \$4.5 million, and current surplus for 2007-08 at \$750,000 with an 18% reserve. She stated that the projected surplus for 2008-09 is \$900,000.

Ms. Hardman-Greene stated that, although there are challenges with student population shifts and having a new principal each year for three years, the school has stayed true to the mission and their vision. She stated that they also have assessment and accountability by way of a data tracking system. She then provided information on OCEAA's goals in the area of assessment and accountability, professional development, leadership, and organization. Ms. Hardman-Greene talked about the drop in academic achievement scores; she stated that, having only two sets of data (two years), makes it difficult to make any generalizations. She stated that there were some issues immediately addressed, but to make broader generalizations, they will not know until they have additional data, based on best practices and research. She stated that because of the low number of years in the school's existence, it is difficult to track, but they are continuing to look in all areas and administration and teachers are doing much in terms of staff development.

PUBLIC HEARING SPEAKERS

Board President Hernández asked that those wishing to address the Board in reference to the Orange County Education Arts Academy step to the podium as he called their names:

The following individuals addressed the Board to voice support for the Orange County Education Arts Academy and request, that the Board to approve revisions to the charter renewal, or rather than a two-year renewal, give a full five-year renewal.

Lee Rogers Noah Rogers Norman Rogers Krista Abramson Kristin Collins Kimberly Barraza Lyons Elizabeth Bausman

Ms. Mavis Mitchell, Charter Schools Financial Coordinator, explained that OCEAA is mid-way through its third year renewal. The reason for not extending to a five-year renewal is that criteria described in the Education Code states that academic achievement is tracked over a period of three years. If a Charter shows a drop in academic achievement, it cannot be renewed for a five-year term. She explained that at the end of two years, charters must meet the academic baseline, continue at the baseline, or exceed that baseline. Unfortunately OCEAA experienced a drop in the baseline, disqualifying them for a five-year renewal. Ms. Mitchell stated that charter schools may initially be granted a three or five-year renewal.

Ms. Mitchell stated that SAUSD's administrative staff recommends that the material revisions to the charter requested by OCEAA, including extension of the term of the charter for an additional two years, be approved.

Summary of OCEAA Charter Material Revisions

- Document now written in the present tense rather than future tense
- Changes reflective of changes in charter school law:
 - Non-discrimination affirmations have been revised to reflect statutory changes
- References to a partnership with Orange County High School of the Arts have been deleted
- Inclusion of current Financial documents:
 - Charter School Management Corporation statement regarding OCEAA's financial standing dated February 28, 2008
 - November 2007 Budget to Actual
 - Projected 5-Year Budget
 - 3-Year Cash Flow
- Current Memorandum of Understanding with Santa Ana Unified School District
- Current Comparative API Scores and Rank
- Revision of "Conclusion" section to include stipulated expiration date to reflect two year extension:
 - Modified page 52 attached as Exhibit A

Board members requested clearer expectations for OCEAA after two years, and for staff to expedite a timeline and firm up ideas as to what the District's desire is for OCEAA.

Board of Education Minutes April 8, 2008

Mr. Hernández stated that hearing no further comments regarding the proposed material revisions to OCEAA, A California Public School, he then declared the hearing closed.

It was with consensus of the Board that action be taken on Agenda Item 3.0 at this time.

CHANGE IN AGENDA ORDER

3.0 APPROVAL OR DENIAL OF PROPOSED MATERIAL REVISIONS TO CHARTER, ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY, A CALIFORNIA PUBLIC SCHOOL

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mrs. Avila, and carried 3-0, Dr. Yamagata-Noji and Mr. Palacio not present, to approve the recommended material revisions to the Charter requested by OCEAA, including extension of the term of the Charter for an additional two years, and that the term of the Charter will expire on June 30, 2010.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Board President Hernández asked that those wishing to address the Board step to the podium.

The following individuals addressed the Board to voice their support of Houghton Mifflin Mathematics textbooks adoption.

Cecilia Ortiz, Houghton Mifflin Representative John Sipe, Houghton Mifflin Regional Vice President Karen Stepanski, SAUSD teacher Lupe Gomez, SAUSD teacher Susan Tonti, SAUSD teacher

The following individuals addressed the Board urging them to reconsider reductions of instructional assistants and to find a solution to budget reductions.

Ana Jasso, SAUSD classified staff member Erick Justiniani, SAUSD classified staff member

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mrs. Avila, and carried 3-0 to approve the Minutes of the Regular Board meeting of March 25, 2008.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mrs. Avila, and carried 3-0, to approve the Consent Calendar in its entirety.

- 1.1 <u>Approval of purchase order summary</u> of orders \$25,000 and over for the period of March 12 through March 25, 2008.
- 1.2 Approval of expenditure summary and warrant listing of expenditures over \$25,000 for the period of March 12 through March 25, 2008.
- 1.3 <u>Approval of agreements/contracts</u> between the Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted during the period of March 12 through March 25, 2008.

- Authorization to award a contract for removal and replacement of physical 1.4 education lockers at MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate to Rusco, Inc., in the amount of \$93,750.
- Approval of disposal of obsolete un-repairable computer equipment, 1.5 miscellaneous furniture, equipment, or textbooks.
- Approval of Change Order No. 3 for Bid Packages No. 07-09B, 07-11, and 07-1.6 11C for construction of Facilities Relocation Project in the amount of \$225,000 for a revised total construction cost of \$15,440,448.54.
- Approval of Change Order No. 4 for Bid Package No. 5 for construction of 1.7 Valley High School Modernization Project in the amount of \$101,932.91 for a revised total construction cost of \$20,121,266.48.
- 1.8 Approval of appointment of Twining Laboratories to provide Geotechnical Engineering and Soils reports for the Critically Overcrowded Schools Program Projects.
- <u>Authorization to obtain bids</u> for exterior painting of Monte Vista and Santiago Elementary Schools and Building No. 2 at Santa Ana High School. 1.9
- Approval of extended field trips in accordance with Board Policy 6153 -1.10 School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 - Extended School-Sponsored Trips.
- 1.11 Approval of second amendment to the School Nurse Initiative contract with Children and Families Commission of Orange County for the 2007-08 school year.
- 1.12 Approval of master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools/agencies for students with disabilities for the 2007-08 school year.
- 1.13 Approval of recommendation by the Administrative hearing panels to expel students, as listed, for the recommended terms including the remediation conditions:

157349 - Carr Intermediate For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph e, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the date eligible to reapply be on or after February of 2009.

176019 - Griset High For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph e, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the date eligible to reapply be on or after February of 2009.

308853 - MacArthur Intermediate For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph e, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the date eligible to reapply be on or after February of 2009.

181680 - McFadden Intermediate For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph e, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the date eligible to reapply be on or after February of 2009.

170239 - McFadden Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, for the balance of the spring semester, 2007-08 school year, and the fall semester, 2008-09 school year; however, that the expulsion order be suspended until January 2009, and that the student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status during this time period.

187988 - McFadden Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, for the balance of the spring semester, 2007-08 school year, and the fall semester, 2008-09 school year; however, that the expulsion order be suspended until January 2009, and that the student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status during this time period.

157571 - McFadden Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after June 19, 2008.

329223 - McFadden Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph i, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after April 8, 2009.

137584 - Valley High

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after June 19, 2008.

137780 - Valley High

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after February of 2009.

172766 - Villa Fundamental Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, for the balance of the spring semester, 2007-08 school year, and that the expulsion order be suspended until April 9, 2008, and that the student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

170928 - Villa Fundamental Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs a & b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, for the balance of the spring semester, 2007-08 school year, and the fall semester, 2008-09 school year; however, that the expulsion order be suspended until January 2009, and that the student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status during this time period.

179696 - Willard Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph n, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the date eligible to reapply be on or after April 8, 2009.

163370 - Willard Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph g, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, for the balance of the spring semester, 2007-08 school year, and the fall semester, 2008-09 school year; however, that the expulsion order be suspended until January 2009, and that the student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status during this time period.

REGULAR ACTION ITEMS

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY (BP) 3290 - GIFTS, GRANTS, AND BEQUESTS

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0 Mr. Palacio not present, to accept the gifts in accordance with Board Policy 3290 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. A list is attached to the Minutes.

3.0 APPROVAL OR DENIAL OF PROPOSED MATERIAL REVISIONS TO CHARTER ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY, A CALIFORNIA PUBLIC SCHOOL

This item was presented earlier in the meeting.

4.0 ACCEPTANCE OF COMPLETION OF CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGES NO. 02, 03, AND 07 FOR VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL MODERNIZATION PROJECT

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mrs. Avila, and carried 3-0, Dr. Yamagata-Noji and Mr. Palacio not present, to accept the April 8, 2008, completion of contract with USS Cal, Verne's Plumbing, and Lozano Caseworks contractors for Bid Package Nos. 02, 03, and 07 for the construction of Valley High School Modernization Project for a total amount of \$7,024,630.71.

5.0 APPROVAL OF LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH DOCUMENT TRACKING SERVICES FOR SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT CARDS

It was moved by Mrs. Avila, seconded by Mr. Richardson, carried 3-0, to approve the license agreement with Document Tracking Services in the amount of \$10,725 for the 2007-08 school year.

6.0 ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION (AR) 1312.4 - <u>WILLIAMS UNIFORM COMPLAINT</u> PROCEDURES (REVISED: FOR FIRST READING)

Presented for first reading.

7.0 APPROVAL OF FIRST AMENDMENT TO STATE SCHOOL READINESS CONTRACT WITH CHILDREN & FAMILIES COMMISSION OF ORANGE COUNTY FOR 2007-10 SCHOOL YEARS

It was requested by the Board that this item be returned to a future Board meeting.

CHANGE IN AGENDA ORDER

10.0 APPROVAL OF SUMMER SCHOOL PROGRAMS FOR 2008-09 SCHOOL YEAR CONTINGENT UPON STATE FUNDING

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mrs. Avila, and carried 3-0, to approve High School, Intermediate Summer School and Special Education for 2008 school year.

The Board expressed concern about the cost of running summer school with an encroachment to the General Funds Account in the amount of approximately \$164,000. Mr. Mendez stated that with the uncertainty of the May revise and not knowing what the state will provide, it is difficult to tell how much it will cost to run elementary summer school. Mr. Richardson asked that staff provide additional information to the Board and requested that staff communicate with legislators so that they understand what is happening with our students concerning summer school.

Mrs. Avila inquired about cost of summer school in the past years vs. the current year.

Dr. Yamagata-Noji joined the Board Meeting at 8:45 p.m.

8.0 ELEMENTARY MATHEMATICS TEXTBOOKS AND INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS RECOMMENDED FOR 28-DAY REVIEW

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 3-1, Mrs. Avila dissenting to approve the recommended elementary Saxon and Houghton Mifflin mathematics programs for 28-day review.

9.0 INTERMEDIATE MATHEMATICS TEXTBOOKS AND INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS RECOMMENDED FOR 28-DAY REVIEW

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 3-1, Mrs. Avila dissenting, to approve intermediate mathematics textbooks and instructional materials recommended for 28-day review.

11.0 APPROVAL OF PAYMENT OF ADVANCED PLACEMENT TEST FEES TO COLLEGE BOARD

It was moved by Mrs. Avila, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-0 to approve payment of Advanced Placement test fees to the College Board.

12.0 APPROVAL OF ELIMINATION OF 30 INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANTS - SPECIAL EDUCATION POSITIONS

The Board of Education approved the elimination of an additional 30 instructional assistants special education positions at the March 11, 2008, Board meeting. This will create a savings of \$500,000 for the 2008-09 fiscal budget.

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 3-1, Mrs. Avila dissenting, to approve the elimination of 30 instructional assistants - Special Education positions.

13.0 APPROVAL OF ELIMINATION OF FIVE ATHLETIC FIELD GROUNDSKEEPER/GROUNDSKEEPER POSITIONS

The Board of Education approved the elimination of five Athletic Field Groundskeeper/Groundskeeper positions at the March 11, 2008, Board meeting. This will create a savings of \$310,000 for the 2008-09 fiscal budget.

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, to approve the elimination of five Athletic Field Groundskeeper /Groundskeeper Positions.

14.0 APPROVAL OF CLASSIFIED REDUCTIONS AND STANDARDIZED WORK YEAR SCHEDULES FOR 2008-09 SCHOOL YEAR

The Board of Education approved the reduction and standardizing the work year of certain classified positions as listed below, at the March 11, 2008, Board meeting. This will create a savings of approximately \$593,000 for the 2008-09 fiscal budget.

- Custodians reduced from 12 months to 11.5 months (204 positions)
- Data Entry Technicians from 12 months to 11 months (4 positions)
- District Safety Officers from 12 months to 11 months (15 positions)
- School Police Officers from 12 months to 11 months (18 positions)

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, to approve the classified reductions and standardized work year schedules for the 2008-09 school year, as listed.

15.0 APPROVAL OF ELIMINATION OF CIVIC CENTER DEPARTMENT SPECIALIST POSITION

The Board of Education approved the elimination of the Civic Center position at the December 11, 2007, Board meeting. This will create a savings of \$82,000 for the 2008-09 fiscal budget.

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 3-1, Mrs. Avila dissenting to approve the elimination of the Civic Center Department Specialist position.

16.0 PERSONNEL ACTION

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-0 to approve the personnel calendar in its entirety. A copy of the personnel calendar is attached to the Minutes.

17.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS

Dr. Yamagata-Noji

- She commended the District for celebrating Cesar Chavez by way of rally and march participated by many including Mr. Hernández, Mr. Richardson, Mrs. Avila were also present at the event.
- She thanked Gail Minnick for her outstanding efforts by hosting Japanese guests. SAUSD is on a list as a model district. Therefore, when they receive funding, they visit SAUSD, most particularly special education.
- Announced Valley High School's Musical Guys & Dolls, A Musical Fable of Broadway, from April 24 to April 26 at 7:30 p.m., at the Valley High School Auditorium. Tickets are \$7 pre-sale and \$10 at the door. Additionally, she asked that we publicize it by posting it on the Website and Channel 31.
- She commended the SAHS wrestling program; they have done quite well!

Mrs. Avila

• She requested a legal opinion in reference to Agenda Item 8.0 in regards to the manner in which the vote took place.

Mr. Richardson

• He asked that the meeting be adjourned in memory of Lloyd Sallot, former woodshop teacher who taught at Santa Ana High School. He asked that staff locate his family and send them a note on behalf of the Board.

Mr. Hernández

• He asked that SAUSD put our students on display; they are our children!

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

FUTURE MEETINGS

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, April 22, 2008, at 6:00 p.m.

ATTEST:

Jane A. Russo Secretary Santa Ana Board of Education